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EXHIBIT 10
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U.S. Department of Justice

United States Marshals Service

Office of General Counsel

CG-3, 15" Floor
Washington, DC 20530-0001

February 06, 2023

Mr. Mike Howell

Senior Advisor and Author at The Daily Signal
The Heritage Foundation

214 Massachusetts Ave NE

Washington, DC 20002
oversightproject@heritage.org

Re: Administrative Response to Freedom of Information Act Request No. 2023-
USMS-000176

Subject: » All records related 18 U.S.C. § 1507 and protests, picketing, parades,
demonstrations,
occupations, sit-ins, or any other form of protest at the residences of the
Chief Justice of
the United States or the Associate Justices of the Supreme Court of the
United States.
* “Olohan” AND “protest”
* “Sotomayor” AND “protest”
* “anti-abortion” AND “protest”
* “pro-life” AND “protest” (Date Range for Record Search: From
08/29/2022 To 01/26/2023)

Dear Requester:

The United States Marshals Service (USMS) is responding to your Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) request received by USMS on January 26, 2023 for the following:

"o All records related 18 U.S.C. § 1507 and protests, picketing, parades, demonstrations,
occupations, sit-ins, or any other form of protest at the residences of the Chief Justice of
the United States or the Associate Justices of the Supreme Court of the United States.

* “Olohan” AND “protest”

» “Sotomayor” AND “protest”

* “anti-abortion” AND “protest”

* “pro-life” AND “protest” (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/29/2022 To
01/26/2023)"

The FOIA and Department of Justice (DOJ) regulations allow the USMS to aggregate
requests if they concern clearly related matters. Please be advised that because of the similarity
of your requests, they will be aggregated and processed under 2023-USMS-000171.
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For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement
and national security records from the requirements of the FOIA. See 5 U.S.C. 552(c) (2006 &
Supp. IV (2010)). This response is limited to those records that are subject to the requirements
of the FOIA. This is a standard notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be
taken as an indication that excluded records do, or do not, exist.

Please be advised that because this request is being aggregated, any appeal rights that
may apply will be provided to you in our final response to 2023-USMS-000171.

Sincerely,

/s/ ERT for

Charlotte Luckstone

Senior Associate General Counsel

FOIA/PA Officer
Office of General Counsel



